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Bidders Clarifications 01 
 

UNDP-CYP-ITB-178-EID-7035-2020 
 

LTA for emergency intervention works at Cultural Heritage Sites 
 

Bidders Questions and Answers  
 

No Question Answer 
 

1 Chemical Sanitary Item unit should be corrected as 
per day? Otherwise, we need to know the 
duration? 
 

The portable chemical sanitary item unit has been 
changed to “per day” assuming 60 days per site for 10 
sites; 600 days and revised BoQ is uploaded in the 
system. 

2 The capacity of the generator? How many kWA and 
duration? What is meant by 10 items? Does it mean 
10 No's of generators to be purchased or hired? 
Should we consider that generators might be 
needed within the same time frame? 
 

Each item describes 1 site; 10 generators are for 10 
different sites 
Capacity of the generator depends on the need of 
power that the site may need for the works and for the 
site facility 
At any given time not more than 2 sites are expected to 
be intervened 

3 In the Item No. 1.2 what is meant by Hard Plastic 
fence? We need to know the duration of each work 
item for a better pricing? Do we need to estimate 
the quantity of 150 m of fencing to be needed in 
one go?  

Fencing is not time related; length is given for a unit 
rate of fencing. It means no chain-link or iron fence 
 

4 Could you please clarify how long the scaffolding to 
be kept in place? Do we have to consider purchase 
of scaffolding 4 x 400 m2 = 1600 m2 because works 
can clash and might need to be implemented at the 
same time. 
 

Scaffolding will be required as long as the work item 
requires scaffolding. 
We assume contractors have scaffolds available – no 
need to purchase 1600m2 scaffolds 
 

5 We need photos of cornices to be able to judge the 
condition and price? 
 

We do not know which sites will need emergency 
interventions 
 

6 We need to have the photos of roofs for a better 
pricing? 
 

We do not know which sites will need emergency 
interventions 
 

7 Could you please specify the length and cross-
sectional dimensions of tie beams? 
 

We do not know which sites will need emergency 
interventions 
 

8 In the Item No. 2.13, what is the height of the prop? 
How many props will be installed in 1 m2?  
 

Please refer to Specifications 2.13 and please note that 
the sites are not known 
 

9 In Item 2.14 the size of the openings is important to 
know before pricing? 
 

We do not know which sites will need emergency 
interventions 
 

10 Item 2.16 - Should we consider this item to be 
implemented in 10 different location? 
 

M2 unit price to be given for this work item and yes toe 
total quantity is assumed to be sufficient for the 10 sites 
 

 


